

Bargoed Town Council

Bargoed Town Hall, Bargoed Police Station, Hanbury Road, Bargoed. CF818XF

Telephone: 01443 830184 www.bargoedtc.org.uk

Dear Councillor,

9th March 2023

The next meeting of Bargoed Town Council will be held at **6pm on Wednesday 22nd March 2023**. The meeting will be held at the Town Hall, on a hybrid basis using MS Teams in accordance with the provisions of The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021.

The business to be transacted is as set out on the agenda below:

AGENDA

- 1. Police Report.
- 2. To receive a visitor from Aneurin Bevan Health Board Gwent Integrated Wellbeing Network.
- 3. To receive Apologies for Absence [Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record to be kept of the members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Clerk.]
- 4. To receive Declaration of Interests or dispensations on any item(s) on this Agenda, if appropriate. [Councillors and Officers are reminded of their personal responsibility to declare any personal and/or prejudicial interest(s) in respect of any item of business on this agenda in accordance with the Local Government Act 2000, and the Code of Conduct for both Councillors and Clerk.]
- Press and Public Participation Session.
 (Members of the public who wish to speak on any item on the agenda should contact the Clerk prior to the meeting).
- 6. To receive, approve and sign Minutes of the Full Council Meeting 22nd February 2023.
- 7. To receive updates from the minutes of the previous meeting not included on the agenda for this meeting item 8, the Kings New Year 2024 honours, and Tidy Wales awards; item 9, representative on Ysgol Bro Sannan governing body; item 10, gardening project and location of floral displays in Bargoed ward; item 12, Deputy Clerk recruitment.

- 8. Mayor's report.
- 9. To receive correspondence from One Voice Wales, receive feedback from Cllr Williams attendance at the larger councils committee 15th February 2023, complete the training needs survey 2023, and authorise membership renewal for 2023/24.
- 10. To receive the Independent Remuneration Panel Final Report 2023.
- 11. In accordance with the 'Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996' to consider proposed provision and removal of disabled persons parking bays outside the following:
 - Provision outside No 2 Francis Street, Bargoed
 - Removal outside No 30 Gilfach Street, Bargoed
 - Move from outside No 34 Henry Street to outside No 33 Henry Street
 - Removal outside 87 West Street, Bargoed.
- 12. To consider planning applications:

Case Ref. 23/0054/FULL Site Area: 407m² Location: Club Lennox 1-3 West Street Bargoed CF81 8RZ (UPRN 000043024113) Proposal: Change of Use from A3 (Pub, bar, drinking establishment)) to D1 (non-residential training centre) Case Officer: Joshua Burrows (07874 641749 : burroj1@caerphilly.gov.uk Ward: Aberbargoed And Bargoed Map Ref: 315067 (E) 199580 (N)

Case Ref. 23/0115/NCC Site Area: 1040m²

Location: Gilfach Fargoed Fawr Farm Cardiff Road Bargoed (UPRN 000043045055) Proposal: Remove condition 06 (materials) of planning consent 20/0856/COU (Change the use of former RAFA members club into 5 No. 2 bedroom flats) Case Officer: Joshua Burrows 07874 641749 burroj1@caerphilly.gov.uk Ward: Aberbargoed and Bargoed Map Ref: 314990 (E) 199182 (N)

- 13. To consider requests for financial support as reported by the clerk, consider the provision of community defibrillators, and authorise donations as members feel appropriate.
- 14. To discuss town centre decoration for King Charles Coronation weekend and May Fair 2023.
- 15. To receive correspondence from the Community Health Council and a request for information from a resident in Barnsley.

In accordance with the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 members of the press and the public are entitled to attend this meeting. For connection details the Town Clerk should be contacted. **Please note, if a member of the public or press wishes to speak on an item on this agenda, the clerk should be contacted in advance of the meeting.**

Yours faithfully,

H S Williams Helen Williams, Clerk to the Council